

	(Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01605-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED BY OATH HOLDINGS INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 50 U.S.C. § 1705 AND 50 U.S.C. § 4819 CASE CLOSED on 08/08/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 08/06/2019 12:06:53 <i>Filed:</i> 08/06/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided by Oath Holdings Inc filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01607-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED BY OATH HOLDINGS, INC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. 1956 CASE CLOSED on 08/02/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 07/31/2019 12:29:25 <i>Filed:</i> 07/31/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01608-DAR *SEALED*	<i>Entered:</i>	<i>Category:</i>

<p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED BY MICROSOFT CORPORATION FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1956 CASE CLOSED on 08/02/2019</p>	<p>07/31/2019 12:30:11 <i>Filed:</i> 07/31/2019</p>	<p>misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01609-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR FOUR EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1956 CASE CLOSED on 08/02/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 07/31/2019 12:30:49 <i>Filed:</i> 07/31/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01616-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY FACEBOOK, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/02/2019 9:07:50 <i>Filed:</i> 08/02/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d)</p>

<p>CASE CLOSED on 08/06/2019</p>	<p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>	
<p>1:19-sc-01617-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY FACEBOOK, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 08/05/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/02/2019 9:09:28 <i>Filed:</i> 08/02/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>1:19-sc-01618-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNT SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 08/06/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/02/2019 9:11:46 <i>Filed:</i> 08/02/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	

	requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01620-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY OATH HOLDINGS, INC (FOR YAHOO!) FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 50 U.S.C. § 1701 et seq. CASE CLOSED on 08/06/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 08/01/2019 16:14:39 <i>Filed:</i> 08/01/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01633-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR FIVE EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY OATH HOLDINGS, INC (YAHOO!) FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 50 U.S.C. 1705 CASE CLOSED on 08/02/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 08/01/2019 13:32:58 <i>Filed:</i> 08/01/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by United States of America. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed	

	Order)	
1:19-sc-01645-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FOR AN ORDER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. § 2703(d) DIRECTED AT FACEBOOK, INC. CASE CLOSED on 08/06/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 08/02/2019 15:58:54 <i>Filed:</i> 08/02/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01657-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE ACCOUNT SERVICED BY FACEBOOK, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 2339B CASE CLOSED on 08/08/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 08/05/2019 16:34:08 <i>Filed:</i> 08/05/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01663-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR TWENTY	<i>Entered:</i> 08/06/2019 10:48:04 <i>Filed:</i>	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application

<p>EIGHT EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1956 CASE CLOSED on 08/08/2019</p>	<p>08/06/2019</p>	<p>for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01668-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY 1 & 1 INTERNET INC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 545 CASE CLOSED on 08/08/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/06/2019 14:46:38 <i>Filed:</i> 08/06/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01709-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. 1701</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/12/2019 15:08:48 <i>Filed:</i> 08/12/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703</p>

<p>et seq. CASE CLOSED on 08/13/2019</p>	<p>(d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>	
<p>1:19-sc-01721-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY FACEBOOK, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 08/16/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/15/2019 10:11:48 <i>Filed:</i> 08/15/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>1:19-sc-01722-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY FACEBOOK, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 08/16/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/15/2019 10:07:00 <i>Filed:</i> 08/15/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 2</p>

	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
<p>1:19-sc-01723-GMH *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY FACEBOOK, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B</p> <p>CASE CLOSED on 08/16/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/15/2019 10:01:41</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 08/15/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d)</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 2</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-sc-01724-GMH *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNT SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B</p> <p>CASE CLOSED on 08/16/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/15/2019 10:17:05</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 08/15/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d)</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	

<p>1:19-sc-01725-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNT SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 08/16/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/15/2019 10:55:21 <i>Filed:</i> 08/15/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01726-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY WHATSAPP INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 08/16/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/15/2019 10:23:05 <i>Filed:</i> 08/15/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01727-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY TUMBLR, INC. FOR</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/15/2019 10:27:42 <i>Filed:</i> 08/15/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order</p>

<p>INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 08/16/2019</p>	<p>pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>	
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01728-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY MICROSOFT, CORP. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 08/16/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/15/2019 10:34:49 <i>Filed:</i> 08/15/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01729-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY T ANGOME, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.: SECTION 2339B</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/15/2019 10:40:30 <i>Filed:</i> 08/15/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d)</p>

		<p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>1:19-sc-01730-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY TWITTER, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 08/16/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/15/2019 10:44:12 <i>Filed:</i> 08/15/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>1:19-sc-01731-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY APPLE, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 08/16/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/15/2019 10:49:00 <i>Filed:</i> 08/15/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)
requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of
Proposed Order)

APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)
requiring records and other information to be provided
filed by
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
Text of
Proposed Order)

	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
<p>1:19-sc-01732-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNT SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 08/16/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/15/2019 10:58:34 <i>Filed:</i> 08/15/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-sc-01740-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 22 U.S.C. 612, 618 CASE CLOSED on 08/20/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/15/2019 14:06:19 <i>Filed:</i> 08/15/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of</p>	

	Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01749-DAR *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE ACCOUNT SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC CASE CLOSED on 08/20/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 08/19/2019 14:44:35 <i>Filed:</i> 08/19/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01750-DAR *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE ACCOUNT SERVICED BY OATH HOLDINGS INC. CASE CLOSED on 08/20/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 08/19/2019 14:50:58 <i>Filed:</i> 08/19/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01762-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF THE UNITED	<i>Entered:</i> 08/20/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc

<p>STATES OF AMERICA FOR AN ORDER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. § 2703(d) DIRECTED AT GOOGLE, INC. CASE CLOSED on 08/22/2019</p>	<p>16:24:40 <i>Filed:</i> 08/20/2019</p>	<p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01766-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE ACCOUNT SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1201, 1203 CASE CLOSED on 08/22/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/21/2019 15:53:36 <i>Filed:</i> 08/21/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by United States of America. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01767-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE ACCOUNT SERVICED BY OATH HOLDINGS INC FOR</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/21/2019 15:59:50 <i>Filed:</i> 08/21/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order</p>

<p>INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1201, 1203 v. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CASE CLOSED on 08/22/2019</p>	<p>pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>	
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-sc-01768-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE ACCOUNT SERVICED BY APPLE INC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 22 U.S.C. 612, 618 CASE CLOSED on 08/22/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/21/2019 16:06:39 <i>Filed:</i> 08/21/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>1:19-sc-01802-GMH *SEALED* COLLECTION OF PROSPECTIVE GEOLOCATION INFORMATION</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/28/2019 13:53:00 <i>Filed:</i> 08/28/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i></p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by United States of America. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	

	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-sc-01811-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FOR AN ORDER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. § 2703(d) DIRECTED AT APPLE, INC. CASE CLOSED on 08/28/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/27/2019 16:20:58 <i>Filed:</i> 08/27/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by United States of America. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-sc-01812-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO GOOGLE ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030 CASE CLOSED on 08/30/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/28/2019 14:15:53 <i>Filed:</i> 08/28/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>

	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
<p>1:19-sc-01813-GMH *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE IP ADDRESS SERVICED BY TAKE 2HOSTING FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030 CASE CLOSED on 08/29/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/28/2019 14:14:13</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 08/28/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d)</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-sc-01814-GMH *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE IP ADDRESS SERVICED BY LNODE, LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030 CASE CLOSED on 08/29/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/28/2019 14:15:03</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 08/28/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d)</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by</p>	

	UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
<p>1:19-sc-01825-GMH *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED BY GODADDY FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. 1705 CASE CLOSED on 09/03/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/29/2019 14:57:58 <i>Filed:</i> 08/29/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>1:19-sc-01830-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED BY OATH HOLDINGS, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1956 CASE CLOSED on 09/05/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/30/2019 13:15:01 <i>Filed:</i> 08/30/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	

<p>1:19-sc-01831-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1956 CASE CLOSED on 09/05/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/30/2019 13:15:37 <i>Filed:</i> 08/30/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01833-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED BY OATH HOLDINGS INC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1201, 1203 CASE CLOSED on 09/05/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/30/2019 12:38:06 <i>Filed:</i> 08/30/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by United States of America. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01842-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR FORTY- NINE EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GOOGLE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1030</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/03/2019 14:20:47 <i>Filed:</i> 09/03/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703</p>

<p>CASE CLOSED on 09/11/2019</p>	<p>(d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>	
<p>1:19-sc-01843-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THIRTY- NINE EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1030 CASE CLOSED on 09/11/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/03/2019 16:24:09 <i>Filed:</i> 09/03/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>1:19-sc-01844-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED BY CORNELL UNIVERSITY FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1030 CASE CLOSED on 09/11/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/03/2019 16:25:29 <i>Filed:</i> 09/03/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p> <p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		

	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-sc-01845-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THREE EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON, FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1030 CASE CLOSED on 09/11/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/03/2019 16:27:13 <i>Filed:</i> 09/03/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-sc-01846-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THREE EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GEORGIA SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1030 CASE CLOSED on 09/11/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/03/2019 16:29:49 <i>Filed:</i> 09/03/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by</p>	

	UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01847-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY TOWSON UNIVERSITY FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1030 CASE CLOSED on 09/11/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 09/03/2019 16:32:29 <i>Filed:</i> 09/03/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01853-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY FACEBOOK, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 09/10/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 09/06/2019 9:42:28 <i>Filed:</i> 09/06/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01854-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR	<i>Entered:</i> 09/06/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc

<p>2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY WHATSAPP INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 09/10/2019</p>	<p>10:30:45 <i>Filed:</i> 09/06/2019</p>	<p><i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01855-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY MICROSOFT, CORP. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 09/10/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/06/2019 10:46:33 <i>Filed:</i> 09/06/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01856-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY MICROSOFT, CORP. FOR</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/06/2019 11:09:01 <i>Filed:</i> 09/06/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order</p>

<p>INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 09/10/2019</p>	<p>pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>	
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01857-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY TWITTER, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B. CASE CLOSED on 09/10/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/06/2019 11:14:49 <i>Filed:</i> 09/06/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01859-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR FIVE GOOGLE ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1343 CASE CLOSED on 09/11/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/05/2019 11:06:57 <i>Filed:</i> 09/05/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i></p>

	1	
<p>1:19-sc-01867-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR USER INFORMATION OBTAINED BY APPLE, INC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 22 U.S.C. § 2778 CASE CLOSED on 11/12/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/05/2019 15:17:36 <i>Filed:</i> 09/05/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
		<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by United States of America. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>
<p>1:19-sc-01868-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR USER INFORMATION OBTAINED BY GOOGLE, INC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 22 U.S.C. § 2778 CASE CLOSED on 11/12/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/05/2019 15:23:45 <i>Filed:</i> 09/05/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
		<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)</p>

	requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01893-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY WHATSAPP INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 09/16/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 09/11/2019 16:03:21 <i>Filed:</i> 09/11/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 2
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01894-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY FACEBOOK, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 09/16/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 09/11/2019 16:07:21 <i>Filed:</i> 09/11/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of	

	Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01924-RMM *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR YAHOO! ACCOUNTS ASSOCIATED WITH THREE EMAIL ADRESSES FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 666 CASE CLOSED on 09/18/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 09/16/2019 10:38:38 <i>Filed:</i> 09/16/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01930-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED BY GOOGLE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. § 1705 CASE CLOSED on 09/20/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 09/16/2019 16:14:56 <i>Filed:</i> 09/16/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01941-DAR *SEALED*	<i>Entered:</i>	<i>Category:</i>

<p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY WHATSAPP INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 09/25/2019</p>	<p>09/19/2019 13:50:28 <i>Filed:</i> 09/19/2019</p>	<p>misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01942-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY FACEBOOK, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 09/25/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/19/2019 13:57:43 <i>Filed:</i> 09/19/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01944-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE ACCOUNT SERVICED BY FACEBOOK, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/19/2019 10:17:38 <i>Filed:</i> 09/19/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18</p>

<p>VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 2332 AND 2339B CASE CLOSED on 09/20/2019</p>	<p>U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>	
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01946-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY INSTAGRAM, LLC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 09/25/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/19/2019 14:08:28 <i>Filed:</i> 09/19/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01947-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY MICROSOFT, CORP. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 10/01/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/26/2019 13:28:42 <i>Filed:</i> 09/26/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i></p>

		2
<p>1:19-sc-01949-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNT SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 09/25/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/19/2019 14:24:30 <i>Filed:</i> 09/19/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>1:19-sc-01950-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY OATH HOLDINGS, INC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 09/25/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/19/2019 14:29:19 <i>Filed:</i> 09/19/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	

	requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01951-DAR *SEALED* A PPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNT SERVICED BY LINKEDIN CORP. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 09/25/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 09/19/2019 14:33:51 <i>Filed:</i> 09/19/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01952-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY APPLE, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 09/25/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 09/19/2019 14:41:02 <i>Filed:</i> 09/19/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by	

	UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
<p>1:19-sc-01973-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED BY MICROSOFT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. 1701- 1707 CASE CLOSED on 10/01/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/25/2019 14:10:02 <i>Filed:</i> 09/25/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-sc-01974-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY FACEBOOK, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 09/27/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/24/2019 16:17:07 <i>Filed:</i> 09/24/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	

<p>1:19-sc-01975-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNT SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 10/01/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/24/2019 16:20:03 <i>Filed:</i> 09/24/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01976-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY MICROSOFT, CORP. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 2339B CASE CLOSED on 10/01/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/24/2019 16:23:01 <i>Filed:</i> 09/24/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01979-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR THREE EMAIL ACCOUNT(S)</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/25/2019 14:24:06 <i>Filed:</i></p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application</p>

<p>SERVICED BY GOOGLE, LLC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §§ 951, 1001 CASE CLOSED on 10/01/2019</p>	<p>09/25/2019</p>	<p>for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 2</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01980-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO EMAIL ACCOUNT(S) SERVICED BY OATH HOLDINGS, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. §§ 951, 1001 CASE CLOSED on 10/01/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/25/2019 12:57:18 <i>Filed:</i> 09/25/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01981-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO EMAIL ACCOUNT(S) SERVICED BY GOOGLE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 371, § 1956, §1957(a), 50 U.S.C. § 1705, 31 C.F.R. &#</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/26/2019 11:19:35 <i>Filed:</i> 09/26/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i></p>

<p>CASE CLOSED on 10/01/2019</p>	<p>1</p>	<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>
<p>1:19-sc-01983-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR TWO EMAIL ACCOUNT(S) SERVICED BY GOOGLE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 371, § 1956, §1957(a), 50 U.S.C. § 1705, 31 C.F.R. &# CASE CLOSED on 10/01/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/26/2019 11:31:27 <i>Filed:</i> 09/26/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>1:19-sc-01984-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR § 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY APPLE INC. FOR VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. 1343 CASE CLOSED on 10/01/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/25/2019 15:31:11 <i>Filed:</i> 09/25/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
		<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d)</p>

	requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01985-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR § 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1343 CASE CLOSED on 10/01/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 09/25/2019 15:33:53 <i>Filed:</i> 09/25/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-sc-01986-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR § 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY MICROSOFT CORPORATION FOR VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1343 CASE CLOSED on 10/01/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 09/25/2019 15:36:24 <i>Filed:</i> 09/25/2019	<i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1
	APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of	

Proposed Order)		
<p>1:19-sc-01987-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR § 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY TWITTER, INC. FOR VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1343 CASE CLOSED on 10/01/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/25/2019 15:38:46 <i>Filed:</i> 09/25/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01988-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR § 2703(d) ORDER FOR ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY OATH HOLDINGS INC. FOR VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 1343 CASE CLOSED on 10/01/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/25/2019 15:40:46 <i>Filed:</i> 09/25/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01996-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR ONE</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/30/2019 10:08:21</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i></p>

<p>ICLOUD ACCOUNT(S) SERVICED BY APPLE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. §§ 951, 1001 CASE CLOSED on 10/02/2019</p>	<p><i>Filed:</i> 09/30/2019</p>	<p>Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-sc-01997-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR 2703(d) ORDER FOR TWENTY- EIGHT IDENTIFIERS LINKED TO ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY APPLE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1349 CASE CLOSED on 10/03/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/30/2019 15:45:49 <i>Filed:</i> 09/30/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> misc <i>Event:</i> Application for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703 (d) <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>APPLICATION for Order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2703(d) requiring records and other information to be provided filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		